
 

From: Fontaine, Lisa  

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 1:03 PM 
To: 'Jon Ritter' 

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council 
Subject: CSC EM/TS Audit - Clearwireless 

 
Good Afternoon Jon, 
 
If the requesting entity halts the project or decides not to proceed with the project within the one-year 
deadline, a letter should be filed with the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) stating that the modifications 
will not be completed.  This e-mail has provided this information, and an additional letter is not necessary. 
 
A new modification with a new filing fee must be submitted to the Council for processing when this exempt 
modification project is preparing for implementation. 
 
If the one-year completion deadline had not expired, the other option would have been to follow the exempt 
modification decision letter condition #8), which states, that the applicant may file a request for an extension 
of time beyond the one year deadline provided that such request is submitted to the Council not less than 60 
days prior to the expiration. 
 
 

From: Jon Ritter [mailto:jritter@trmcom.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 11:43 AM 

To: Fontaine, Lisa 

Subject: RE: CSC EM/TS Audit - Clearwireless 

 
Good Morning Lisa, 
 
Thank you for the correspondence.  After I filed for the CSC for 14-20 Isham Road, the modification 
project was halted indefinitely.  This is a one-off scenario for me.  What is the correct process when 
modification projects are put on hold? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jon Ritter                                                                                             
Real Estate Specialist / Project Manager  

                                                                                         
Tower Resource Management                                                   
16 Chestnut Street, Suite 420                                      
Foxborough, MA 02035                                                                  
Mobile:                774-264-0016                                                      
Fax:                        774-215-5423                                      
Email:                    Jritter@trmcom.com 
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